

Yeray Darias Camacho

ydarias@gmail.com
<http://developerscookbook.blogspot.com>
<https://github.com/ydarias>
<http://es.linkedin.com/in/ydarias>

PROFILE

I am a software developer with 5 years of experience, working primarily on Java platform and using supportive technologies like Spring or Hibernate. I am used to collaborating with customers trying to do it in an agile way. I like to deliver tools and solutions that help people in their daily work.

WORK EXPERIENCE

AvanTIC Estudio de Ingenieros

November 2007 - present

Software Developer

In this small company I have had the opportunity to evolve and learn, not just programming small parts of systems but developing complete applications. In the last few years we have moved from using JSF to Spring MVC, we have also started to use REST web services in our solutions.

During 2010 I helped to introduce agile practices, which give us a solid base to improve the quality of our product and a better relationship with our customers.

General de Software de Canarias

March 2007 - November 2007

Junior Programmer

I've worked on an records management system based on Java with Spring, MyFaces and Hibernate frameworks. Guided by the project technical leader I implemented the security system and navigation flows based on SpringSource solutions.

EDUCATION

Universidad de La Laguna

2006

B.Sc. in Computer Science

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Agile Canarias

2010 - present

I am personally involved in AgileCanarias, the Canary Islands Agile Community. Acting as facilitator of a large number of meetings and activities I have the pleasure to spend my time with colleagues sharing knowledge, ideas, and great moments.

BeCode

2011

I did a one week internship at BeCode where I worked on Cuore.js, a tool for building single page interface applications.